FERAENMTHBES
Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association

MEMORANDUM #=

TO: All Bowls Convenors 2 BEREHE N
FROM: Claudius Lam H: MEEL

DATE: April 28, 2016 HEHA: 2016 =4 H 28 H

SUBJECT:  Arrangement for Extreme  IHH: Rl AR R B HE
Weather Conditions

At the council meeting on April 25, 2016 the councilors have endorsed the following game
arrangement during extreme weather condition which was not covered under the current
byelaws:

1. Postpone of games should only be considered when the temperature reached 35C or
below 8C at the scheduled starting time. The temperature should be referenced to the
Regional Weather report issued by the Hong Kong Observatory.

2. If both sides mutually agree, the game can be postponed even if the weather did not fall
into this requirement.

3. All postpone arrangements will follow the byelaws of the League and National
Championships

4. The cost for public greens will be borne by the side who raised the postponement
request.

The arrangement will be effect immediately.
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On behalf of
The Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association

Claudius Lam
Vice President — Technical
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